;I'racy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4724040-9739410
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Dan Rabe

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $69.68

Approved items

x] ] Banjo HB075-038 Polypropylene Hose Fitting, Adapter, 3/4\" NPT Male x 3/8\"
- Barbed
$7.99| Oty. 4

E] % Banjo RB200-075 Polypropylene Pipe Fitting, Reducing Bushing, Schedule 80, 2
NPT Male x 3/4\" NPT Female
$9.43 | Oty: 4
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Ba nJ o H BO7 5-03 8 PO lypro pylene Select delivery location
M . "
Hose Fitting, Adapter, 3/4" NPT See All Buying Options
Male x 3/8" Barbed
Brand: Banjo Corp Add to List
7 ratings -

Size 3/4" NPT Male x 3/8" Barbed
Material Polypropylene Have one to sell?
Brand Banjo Corp Selt on Amazon
Color Black
Item 3x3x1.1inches
Dimensions
LxWxH

See more
About this item
e Adapter for connecting pipes or hoses of different

types Air Hose Fittings and Air...
¢ Connects a hose on one end and a female NPT 245

threaded connection on the other $26.69 . prime

* Glass-reinforced polypropylene for rigidity, lightweight,
dimensional stability, and resistance to heat, corrosion,
most chemicals, and high impact

¢ Integral hex nut for using a wrench to tighten the
fitting

e Maximum working pressure of 150 psi at 70 degrees F

Sponsored

Specifications for this item
Brand Name Banjo Corp
Color Black

Connector Barb
Type

Ean 0791206004113, 7423745787730

Exterior Brass
Finish

Item Shape Adapter
ltam Studinn Rarhaod

See more

New (10) from $5.17 & FREE Shipping
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[} FangKingNo 10pcs 1" White PVC Female Adapter Pipe Fittings (Slip to Female Thread) Coupling with... . B
Fangl(ingl\jo $13.99 prime
Consider these alternative items Sponsored
Genova Products 34320 Banjo RB150-075 Spears 439 Series PVC
PVC Sch. 40 Threaded Polypropylene Pipe Pipe Fitting, Bushing,
fl Reducing Bushings, 2" x 1" Fitting, Reducing Bushing, Schedute 40, 1-1/2" NPT
i 25 Schedule 80, 1-1/2 NPT Male x 1" NPT Female
$729 37 217
$895 4 $649
Industrial & Scientific » Hydraulics, Pneumatics & Plumbing » Fittings > Pipe Fittings
t‘; Banjo RB200-075 Select delivery location
ol POlYpfOleene Plpe Flttlng, See All Buying Options
-! Reducing Bushing, Schedule
|
80, 2 NPT Male x 3/4" NPT Add to List
Female
Brand: Banjo Corp
57 ratings Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Size:
2x3/4"

Qo

Size 2x3/4" FangKing o
Material Polypropylene

Brand Banjo Corp pvc pipe
Color Black fittings
Item 2.5x2.5x 1.5 inches
Dimensions FangKingNo 10pcs 1" PVC Pipe...
LxWxH $14.99 . prime

S Sponsored

ee more

About this item

¢ Reducer bushing for connecting two pipes with
different diameters and end types

e Male NPT threads on one end and female NPT
threads on the other for connecting pipes with
different ends

e Precision molded in sterilizable polypropylene for
dimensional stability and reinforced with
fiberglass for added durability, strength, and
chemical resistance

¢ Handles pressures up to 150 psi at 70 degrees F

e Schedule 80 polypropylene for a thicker wall than
schedule 40

Roll over image to zoom in

New (11) from $9.43 & FREE Shipping

Similar item to consider



